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Staff Report
City of Manhattan Beach

TO: Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Memb rs of the City Council

THROUGH: Richard Thompson, Interim City Manager

FROM: Richard Gill, Director of Parks and Recreation -

Juanita Pumer, Cultural Arts Manager )(
DATE: October 19, 2010

SUBJECT: Approval of a Revised Purchase Cost for the Frank Mando’s Sea Horse from the
2009 Sculpture Garden Program

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff reconmends-that-CitCouncilapprove-therevised-cost-forthe-Sea-Horsesculpture from the
2009/2010 Sculpture Garden Program and appropriate $3,000 from the Public Art Trust Fund.

FISCAL IMPLICATION:
There are no fiscal implications on the general fund associated with the recommended action. The
project will be supported through the Public Art Trust Fund. The Public Art Trust account balance
is $187,691.73.

BACKGROUND:
At the.OctoheL5th City CounciLmeeting. City Council chose to nurchas&three scuintures from the
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There was no problem with Mr. Kraber’s When Fish Were... Upon contacting Mr. Amos Robinson
with Council’s counter offer of $6,000 for his sculpture, A Bicycle and the offer was rejected.

CONCLUSION:
Upon City Council’s approval, we will purchase the Sea Horse for $5,000.

Attachments:
A. Sculpture images
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